B1D2021-33 WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS AT KLOCKNER ROAD AND ASSOCIATED SIDE ROADS FOR THE CITY OF TRENTON,
DEPARTMENT OF WATER AND SEWER BID OPENED 5/11/2021 AT 11:00AM

BID2021-33 WATER MAIN
IMPROVEMENTS AT KLOCKNER ROAD
AND ASSOCIATED SIDE ROADS FOR THE
CITY OF TRENTON, DEPARTMENT OF

WATER AND SEWER
NUMBER OF RESPONDENTS: 2
NAME OF BIDDER DEWCON, INC. J. FLETCHER CREAMER & SON, INC.
ADDRESS P.O.BOX 439 101 EAST BROADWAY
CITY, STATE, ZIP BASKING RIDGE, NJ 07920 HACKENSACK, NJ 07601
CONTACT NAME FRANK S. DEWEY DAVE KOGER
TELEPHONE 908-832-5710 201-488-9800
FAX 908-832-0784 201-488-0587
E-MAIL DEWCONINC@YAHOO.COM DAVE.KOGER@JFCSON.US
STATEMENT OF OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED
10% PHILADELPHIA INDEMNITY 10% LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE

INSURANCE COMPANY W/P.O.A. COMPANY W/P.O.A ANNETTE

BID GUARANTEE LISA NOSAL AUDINOT
PHILADELPHIA INDEMNITY LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE

CONSENT OF SURETY INSURANCE COMPANY COMPANY

PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND | REQUIRED FROM AWARDED VENDOR| REQUIRED FROM AWARDED VENDOR

MATERIAL PAYMENT BOND WITH SIGNED CONTRACTS WITH SIGNED CONTRACTS
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION REGULATIONS

QUESTIONAIRE INCLUDED INCLUDED
MANDATORY EQUAL EXHIBIT A INCLUDED INCLUDED
MANDATORY EQUAL EXHIBIT B INCLUDED INCLUDED

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF

ADDENDA 4/20/2021 INCLUDED INCLUDED

NJ BUSINESS REGISTRATION

CERTIFICATE OF CONTRACTOR INCLUDED INCLUDED

NJPW FROM CONTRACTOR CERT.#632659 EXP. 09/15/2021 CERT.#63819 EXP. 05/15/2022
NOTICE OF INTENT TO SUBCONTRACT YES NO
SUBCONTRACTOR(S) YES SEE ATTACHED NO

NJ BUSINESS REGISTRATION
CERTIFICATE FROM
SUBCONTRACTOR(S) YES SEE ATTACHED NO
NJPW CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION
CERTIFICATE FROM SUB-

CONTRACTOR(S) YES SEE ATTACHED NO

PREVAILING WAGE STATEMENT INCLUDED INCLUDED
EQUIPMENT CERTIFICATION INCLUDED INCLUDED
DEBARMENT NOTICE INCLUDED INCLUDED
NON-COLLUSION AFFADAVIT INCLUDED INCLUDED
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF

1990 LANGUAGE INCLUDED INCLUDED
DISCLOSURE OF INVESTED ACTIVITIES IN

IRAN INCLUDED INCLUDED

ETHIC COMPLAINT DISCLOSURE INCLUDED INCLUDED

CITY OF TRENTON RESIDENT

EMPLOYMENT POLICY INCLUDED INCLUDED
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE REQUIRED FROM AWARDED VENDOR | REQUIRED FROM AWARDED VENDOR
60-DAY EXTENSION COMPLIANCE YES YES
COMPLIANCE WITH EMERGENCY

SERVICES YES YES

REFERENCES INCLUDED INCLUDED
EXCEPTIONS (IF ANY) NONE NONE

TOTAL BASE BID FOR ITEMS#1-30 $2,277,844.00 $2,314,200.00

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL BID PRICE $602,700.00 $855,800.00

TOTAL BASE BID PLUS SUPPLEMENTAL $2,880,584.00 (SEE ATTACHED $3,170,000.00 (SEE ATTACHED
BID BREAKDOWN OF PRICING PER ITEM) | BREAKDOWN OF PRICING PER ITEM)

FATAL FLAW NONE NONE
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Water Main Improvements Klockner Road and Associated Side Roads

April 2021 City of Trenton
BID FORM
WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS KLOCKNER
ROAD AND ASSOCIATED SIDE ROADS
CITY OF TRENTON, COUNTY OF MERCER, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
FILE No.: SCE-R12196.011
ITEM UNIT UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
" DESCRIPTION MEAs. | QUANT. (In Figures) (In Words) EXTENDED AMOUNT
BASE BID
1 Mobilization LS 1 ; —— Z /'
Cleaning and Cement Mortar &
2 [ ¢ ; LF 275 -
Lining Of 4" Water Mains $. 8o .00 kT 7 $ 220060 06
) == > T
3 Cleaning and Cement Mortar LF 10.500 o "
Lining Of 6" Water Mains ’ $__o0-00 /64,62“ [ %z S B4 oo 02
7 =
Obstructions (If and Where “ g
4 : EA 5
Directed) $ /00 a/b mﬁ;—/f $ = AL
Inspection of Cement Lining (If
5 | and Where Directed) EA . 1206 Okm‘, $ S0 /2]
Removing and Replacing 8" Gate : _
& Valves B 2 $ 2 500 -00 77 = ) L @ 8 //‘/'QOO(M
Removing and Replacing 6" Gate _ ’
7| Valves EA 22 $ 9: 90000 ﬁ?’?’_ - /: , //M/ S l{ S OO 02
7 ,""- ) 4
8 Fire Hydrant Assembl EA 9 ¢
gl d s/Y000-60 | Jpuida, Thet T2zs, |5 /26 00000
¢ 8 b -
9 | 2" Temporary Bypass Piping LF 5,500 g f/ P~ j .—% . 2 :(T'x 30080 o
- Cd
10 [ 4"T B Pipi LF 20,000 T -
ey ERRERS L Ty s S-0o 4 D’j $ /00‘ Doo b2
“\,HoD.oo
11 | Temporary Hydrants EA 14 1
peRey s_/Do-op Opa K e al [ 2o $ T
Water Service Replacements For 3 500 .0 — - 7 :
12 | 0.75" & 1.0" Comnections (Ifand | EA 10 J = = ,35 Oon, 02
‘Where Directed) $ —(7 frrs /4/ W @ 5 ), g ol
= S &,

SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC

Proposal




SCE-R12196.011

Water Main Improvements Klockner Road and Associated Side Roads

April 2021 City of Trenton
L DESCRIPTION o | QuanT. ‘gﬂilg’ lll‘rlg)E U(I;’:T“};lg‘;f EXTENDED AMOUNT
3 | b oeron | B Y s Spnve | DOa M A T2 S SOp p
et [N [0 ) ey e
: 7
15 | B Specfications. | = | U |5 J0oo.ge | O horecd L2 s/ Doo -po
e I I R N T = [
Remove and Replace Fitting, Qr ) - = 7
17 lslsg:)c;\;;gglve and Replace with EA 27 S jm /;/ E 2 5 / ; i
18 | Mot pme smested | Y | * |s_soowo | Ope Hud L T2, 5 éggg—gg@
s [ | o | o0 & 2oz |00 Nun [y, |s foosas
o |patomirronon | o | w0 |\ ggy ST om, | 24 penco
Back-Flushing of Services at v = =4
 |Gompicomted | 2| 2 g fos | 50] S 7P
2 | e | | W5 | 2500 | Op Maned Fl i o |8 172 255 0
23 | Disinfection and Testing LF 12,100 g o1 /)4“ Qf Ca S - 7 s
24 | C - Factor Testing LS 1 3 /; rey OM 7—] / f D g / D0 65
] gi?gfe:fjt%ﬁggﬁﬁgn A > s 200 0 00 TL:\Jm de $ /Q o000 -0z
28 gf;:éilecmssmg crwilmsGes | 1s ' s 3¢nacna AW / A,:ZZ;,,_/( [ oo |s 35 pop-od
= -
27 | Abandon Valves EA 13 § Y, 0O . Co j H ; ( 2 $ é; Spe.on
P-3

SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC

Proposal




SCE-R12196.011 Water Main Improvements Klockner Road and Associated Side Roads

April 2021 City of Trenton
|
ITEM UNIT UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
4 DESCRIPTION 1 MEAS. QUANT. (In Figures) (In Words) EXTENDED AMOUNT
28 | Traffic Control Devices LS 1 g 1 OO, » 5> O W - /r B girs . O
Uniformed Traffic Officers -
2 (Allowance) SO ! N/A N/A 150.000.00
$ 150,
Unforeseen Conditions
30 | (Allowance) GBEINT ) g N/A N/A 100.000.00
$100.
23977 $94.00 N
TOTAL BASE BID PRICE: $ Z%?L‘Dﬂ ~ T %M&M#@ﬂ#ﬁn Figures)
pl "6--\ sl / Gun /—h( >
SUPPLEMENTAL BID Crs \/\\"
Additional 2" Mill and Pave (If
S-1 | and Where Directed) & 1,000 s 20,00 / L ( / 2 $ 20 0o 0as
S el =t

Water Service Replacements For

S-2 | 0.75" & 1.0" Connections for EA 53
Klockner Road (Plan Sheets 1-4) 55_54@&;29_ go-vz_ 0/4,/ 1[ WD $ Z/ /7 oo

Water Service Replacements For

6
S-3 1.25” and 1.5 Connections for EA 2 Z / 9/ Z-Do 10@2’
Klockner Road (Plan Sheets 1-4) $ K /00 00 oA D AAl 1L § %G_D—r oD
7 F 4

Water Service Replacements For /

S-4 | 0.75" & 1.0" Connections for EA 94 <7 5
Side Roads (Plan Sheets 5-10) $ 3, E6p on jm /,M‘A/ L/ ZE'Q g 557’ 200.02
- T 7 » L e
g 7 1

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL BID PRICE: §_(6 CO. = / (In Figures)

’ 2,88 594,00 Lty

TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE (BASE BID + SUPPLEMENTAL BID): § 2 5f '7 ﬁ 70D &M’_W Figures)

wa oo e 7 f?ég*/w@

Company Name: nEwcuN INC ‘\\f\\' y Fiot
Py e o 5 A 438 . -
JASKING RIDGE NJ 07920 @ ! %
SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC P-4

Proposal



PROVIDE A LIST SUB-CONTRACTORS
COPY OF LICENSES SUBMITTED WITH BID

% 9>>z_u>3_~<_m>_,2_o>w5
NAME mem&“ Tlr..mhm..\_fnn\_ Ho\(hl\u @
ADDRESS Ysc Win e, Los.
CITY, STATE, ZIP O Ra
TELEPHONE:

FAX NO.

TRADE

LICENSE NO.

e

NAME TY&%N AR

ADDRESS__Io Fngsyy tero Kox,

CITY, STATE, ZIP_Fas T - Wi br2¢
TELEPHONE: 722 - Yo 7~ Y( 5 2

FAX NO._ —

TRADE_Sep ot Loar NMirron—

LCENSENO.__ (/& S2¢.

NAME
ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP
TELEPHONE:
FAX NO.
TRADE
LICENSE NO.

NAME
ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP
TELEPHONE:
FAX NO.
TRADE
LICENSE NO.

NAME
ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP
TELEPHONE:
FAX NO.
TRADE
LICENSE NO.

wudncuu.uw$~>HHNE~Z~EE~O<HEHZHmNHOO—AZHWNOE>ZU>mwOO~>HHUmﬂuwzogmlm\:\wcﬁwwcc.ccﬁmﬁmowwr>2m% 56
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£-R12196.011

‘Water Main Improvements Klockner Road and Associ

Side Roads

April 2021 City of Trenton
BID FORM
WATER MAIN IMPROVEMENTS KLOCKNER
ROAD AND ASSOCIATED SIDE ROADS
CITY OF TRENTON, COUNTY OF MERCER, STATE OF NEW JERSEY
FILE No.: SCE-R12196.011
ITEM UNIT UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
p DESCRIPTION MEAS. QUANT. (In Figures) (In Words) EXTENDED AMOUNT
BASE BID =
1 Mobilization LS 1 g ZZ ope - W ’Z;_,f tg‘%ar ; Z"? Y
Cleaning and Cement Mortar 0 _eo
2| Lining Of 4" Water Mains il il P e M,ﬁ/w/ i, s /7 75—
Cleaning and Cement Mortar = g R
3| Lining Of 6" Water Mains LF | 10500 (o 55 a&o&f 2 . |3 650 S22
Obstructions (If and Where @ s
Sl rected) = S |y Jseo W ol o, | s B S2o—
Inspection of Cement Lining (If ee ) ; oo
> | and Where Directed) S R I ~ Crpe oo Mo Ot |5 ST
Removing and Replacing 8" Gate ey : _ o ec
6 | vatves BA 2 |y Rswe "Zf’% W% $ 30 ooo=
Removing and Replacing 6" Gate 5 =
7 Valves EA 32 $ 7 Soe M’- W M $ f 3 ges—
a
8 Fire Hydrant Assembl EA 9 > = S
4 v s TS %ﬂg% L, 22 il |s TS 5P
e oG
" s - =
9 2" Temporary Bypass Piping LF 5,500 g /}/ M 5 7 2 s 7? Do
. . %% = e
10 | 4" Temporary Bypass Piping LF 20,000 $ //0 - % é ?Z s T 52 oo0d
e 2
11 | Temporary Hydrants EA 14 g S oe %C M/ é 7 $ 7 o od P
Water Service Replacements For s
12 | 0.75" & 1.0" Connections (If and EA 10 - _/ ; M ) -
‘Where Directed) $ ‘fﬂ& e s &7 iz//é ;(_, $ S&© ooo
SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC P-2

Proposal




£-R12196.011 Water Main Improvements Klockner Road and Associ. . Side Roads
April 2021 City of Trenton
ITEM UNIT UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
4 DESCRIPTION MEAS. QUANT. (In Figures) (In Words) EXTENDED AMOUNT
1.5” Water Service Replacements == > e
13| For 110 Klockner Road EA ! $ /2000 % ZZ : ﬂ;%, P oos
Television Inspection (If and e e
b Where Directed) L 1,000 $ / @71( = ;4, - ,{ od
Materials Needed to Fulfill the e | =2 s -
15 | Bnvironmental Specifications S 1 $ S/28 e %ﬂé 5 = 5‘ 25
g q =27
Excavation for Test Pits (If and =4 o0
16 ‘Where Directed) e 20 $ /é - P W %%, 0? oo
Remove and Replace Fitting, Or oo oo
17 | Remove Valve and Replace with EA 27 - . =
Spool Piece $ /é/ 2. m M ol P
Mercer County Road Roadway 2" o o0
= Mill and Pave (East State Street) =N = $ SO % w é%«,_ ? o
NIDOT Roadway 2" Mill and &=
ol pave (Nottingham Way) 24 10 $ Fod e W M‘, ? o)
Hamilton Township Roadways 2" ez [==3
20| Mill and Pave SY 6o |y S~ . %%& &
Back-Flushing of Services at o i
21 Unoccupied Houses (If and EA 3 3 220 - “ZZw M %@ ? — ddf
Where Directed) $ s
Installation of 8-Inch Ductile Tron o ~ w2 E sz : -
22| Water Main and Fittings LE | 1325 1, Zgo— S o ST/ oo
23 | Disinfection and Testing LF | 12,100 | ¢ 22 o S22 oo
Eerie '
= = =
- i et P
24 | C-Factor Testing LS 1 3 7 ool —é»%r, ' 'y D~
Service Material Verification Test o? % . ‘ - o
25 | pits (If and Where Directed) e 3 $ ‘S:N&M Fre ./ﬁ;“.,/ 54@ < S god ™
Special Crossing of Williams Gas ce ‘%V;L ""‘“‘M cr
26 | P LS Uy B0 oo a4 P vocs
27 | Abandon Valves EA 13 oo 2| FawAna Ol b, s> o0 =~
$
P-3

SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC

Proposal




' 2-R12196.011 Water Main Improvements Klockner Road and Associi Side Roads
April 2021 City of Trenton
ITEM UNIT UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE
p DESCRIPTION MEAS. QUANT. (In Figures) (In Words) EXTENDED AMOUNT
3 - e
28 | Traffic Control Devices LS 1 $ é cod é . W % . é" ey ef
Uniformed Traffic Officers
L (Allowance) ALLOW ! N / A N/A $ 150.000.00
Unforeseen Conditions
30 | (Allowancs) ALLOW | N/A N/A $100.000.00
oe
X 3/Y Roo
TOTAL BASE BID PRICE: $ . 7 (In Figures)
SUPPLEMENTAL BID
Additional 2" Mill and Pave (If o2 ' = é L é 2 ok
o and Where Directed) e LD $ g Ps LZ/@% s I > @od
Water Service Replacements For i W 2 2 O
§-2 | 0.75" & 1.0" Comnections for EA | 53 Lroe” P Prs Lo
Klockner Road (Plan Sheets 1-4) $ gy $ z
Water Service Replacements For o0t | g P e =
S-3 | 1.25” and 1.5” Connections for EA 2 . ? _ ' f
Klockner Road (Plan Sheets 1-4) $ /z o ‘é ’174/ M p ? =R o
Water Service Replacements For o 7' = 7 £ or
| S-4 | 0.75" & 1.0" Connections for EA 94 S oo ‘% ?70 e
Side Roads (Plan Sheets 5-10) $ < $ z
— ez
S5 svo
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL BID PRICE: $ d (In Figures)
Yar Y24
TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE (BASE BID + SUPPLEMENTAL BID): § ‘37 / 70, dz (In Figures)
CompanyName; J. Fletcher Creamer & Son, Inc.
SUBURBAN CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC P4

Proposal




